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About Us

SERVITIUM MICRO FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN - U51909WB1995PTC069463)is an
NBFC-MFI registered with Register of Companies (ROC), Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
and Government of India having its Registered & Corporate Office at 24/1, Old Calcut-
ta Road, Chowdhury Para, Rahara, Kolkata - 700118. The date of incorporation is March
16, 1995. The Company is also registered with Reserve Bank of India having Registration
No -B.05.03990 dated 06.05.2022. It is a Non Deposit Taking Non-Banking Financial Institu-
tion under section 45 |A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. The Authorized Capital
of the company is Rs. 15.30 Crore and the NOF is Rs. 10.03 Crores.

The company's primary goal is to give financial services to the oppressed class of
women and other forms of technical help for the growth of their businesses, so empow-
ering them economically and elevating them to a highly respectable position in the
society. The firm's current operations are limited to micro lending through SHG group
models in 8 branches in Bihar and 24 branches in West Bengal. This allows the company
to achieve 75.0 % qualifying asset, which is necessary to get an NBFC - MFI Licence from
the Reserve Bank of India.

Servitium aims to reduce poverty by promoting economic empowerment, social em-
powerment of the underprivileged segments of society, particularly for women empow-
erment. Servitium has a technology-driven delivery methodology that guarantees mini-
mal operating costs and cutting-edge goods that best meet the needs of its customers.

Since inception, Servitium has focused on increasing outreach in the poor geographical
& market segments. Servitium operations have spread across the diverse geographical
areq, ranging from the widely spread rural areas to densely populated semi urban
areas. Servitium works for alleviation of poverty through economic intervention and
social empowerment of the unprivileged class of the society, with the special focus on
women and promotes work empowerment. Servitium is equipped with a technology
driven delivery model ensuring low cost operations and innovative products which best
suit the requirement of its client.

Being info the microfinance industry, Servitium operates on the Self-help group (SHG)
model to provide unsecured loans to its members. This model ensures credit discipline
through weekly, fortnightly & monthly meetings, mutual support within the group to
make sure the individual members are diligent in ufilizihg the loans and are prompt in
repaying too.

&
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Managing Director’s

Address

| am delighted to connect with you again through the
Servitium Annual Report for the Financial Year
2024-25 and sincerely hope that you and your
loved ones are doing well. | will discuss the key
developments of last year and how we look
forward to the new financial year with a com-
prehensive update to all of you. The model of
providing micro credit to the impoverished has
helped numerous people move out the clutches of
the loan sharks and has brought back the hapless their
self-esteem. The primary lesson that Servitium Micro Finance Private Limited,
(SMPL) has taught me is that the task of a Micro finance Institution begins with
re-orientation of its perception. Financial inclusion should be its priority.

Practicing this doctrine over the years SMPL has emerged as signifcant
and sustainable provider of a dependable banking system to the impover-
ished across the state of West Bengal & Bihar continuously bridging the gap
between the formal banking sector and the un-banked poor. The challenging
economy and adverse ground-level conditions during the financial year
2024-25, the Company with the strong support of management team and
dedicated workforce has achieved a considerable operational and financial
performance. During the year, the Company disbursed an amount of Rs.
94.44 Cr. (Own) loan through 23498 (Own) loan accounts. The Company's
AUM stood firmly at Rs. 103.47 Cr.(Own+BC), a 41.22% increase from the end
of March 2024, however, through the year, the Company has reached out to
42280 total (own+bc) clients spread across 2 States and 32 Branches. Our
Total Revenue, PBT and PAT are at Rs. 20.37 Cr., Rs. 3.61 cr and Rs. 2.44 cr.
respectively. Our staff member has always been a pillar of strength through-
out the years. The entire tfeam did an outstanding job in this fough time. Cus-
tomer is always our first priority and we remain a committed and socially
responsible MFI. We express our gratitude to our clients for continuously select-
ing us for their financial needs.
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Managing Director’s

Address

Although, Servitium took a conservative approach to business last year with a
focus on collections, we ensured that our regular borrowers were provided
with the credit they needed and deserved. Our field teams deserve recogni-
tion for handling the difficult conditions of the financial stress, elections & local
restrictions amongst others, in which they had to meet customers and
manage customer relationships. Our unique 3 pillar quality approach with
branch Operations & Quality, Internal Audit and Risk Management based on
the foundation of a strong Credit Underwriting vertical, have kept us in good
and stady as we navigated through the financial stress, while preparing for
normalcy.

With new initiatives and fine-tuned processes, our quality functions will
always be the steel frame when we scale up and grow. At the end, let me
express my sincere gratitude to all the members to staff, especially those
working in the fields for their unstinted devotion to duty without which it would
not have been possible to withstand the severity of this Financial crisis. In this
backdrop, | appeal to all the Members of Staff of Servitium Micro Finance,
including our Board of Directors, Shareholders, Well-Wisher, Advisors, Business
Partners & Funding agencies to join hand in hand, Shoulder to shoulder,
forgetting about personal interests and work unitedly to move ahead in the
days to come with the belied that “We shall overcome someday, Oh, deep in
my heart, | do believe”.

MANAGING DIRECTOR
SERVITIUM MICRO FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
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Mission & Vision

Mission

OUR MISSION IS TO CREATE OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE
DISTRESSED, DISADVANTAGE AND DEPRIVED SEG-
MENTS OF THE SOCIETY WITH A PRIME FOCUS ON
POOR WOMEN SO THAT THEY CAN ATTAIN SOCIO-
ECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT.

Vision

WITH A VISION OF A JUST, ENLIGHTEN, HEALTHY AND
DEMOCRATIC INDIA FREE FROM THE EVILS OF
GENDER DISCRIMINATION, ILLITERACY, SECURED
HUNGER, POVERTY AND EXPLOITATION WHERE MEN
AND WOMEN MOVE FORWARD TO ACHIEVE HIGH-
EST LEVELS OF HUMANITY AND SOLIDARITY.




Core Values

@ Cost Effective @ Transparency

Administration costs and credit costs
are the next pillar in ascertaining earn-
ings quality. An NBFC's cost efficiency
and sfrong risk management practic-
es generally franslate into lower oper-
atfing expenses and credit costs. Servi-
tium reduced credit and adminis
fration costs to confidently navigate
through economic and interest cycles
without impairing the earnings quality.

Responsibility

Servitium's responsibility is to be
relioble, but also creative, have
self-confidence and be ready fo take
challenges. That each employee
takes their responsibility means show-
ing personal leadership.

Efficency

It is important for our fiscal responsibili-
ty, but it must be placed within the
framework of serving our customers in
a way that keeps them satisfied long

term.We embrace continuous
improvement to establish a perfor-
mance driven culture that identifies
and eliminates waste to deliver value
to our customers through improved
products and services.

@ Affection

We listen to and respect our custom-
ers and each other so we can act
with insight, understanding and com-
passion.

Thinking & working fogether across
functional groups, hierarchies,
businesses and geographies can
succeed only with a high degree of
Transparency. No amount of lever-
aging diverse competencies no
promotes organisational unity and a
vibrant culture can succeed unless
our action and finances are franspar-
ent.

Value

Servitium recognizes its shareholders
fo be an important stakeholder
whose interests it strives to protect,
and fo whom it seeks to deliver
value by focusing on sustainability,
profitability and growth of the
business.

Integration

We are committed to being open,
honest, and forthright in all we do.
The resulting trust ensures a level of
efficiency, effectiveness, productivi-
ty, and service critical to achieving
our mission. We acknowledge that
we must carry out our duties with
authentication, fairness, straight-
forwarded and transparency in
order to honour all who are entrust-
ing us to serve them every day.

@ Excellence

We will perform our duties with distinc-
tion and to the best of our ability. We
will strive to improve our abilifies to be
innovative and set a standard for
others.
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Board of Directors

Mr. Subrata Ghosh

Managing Director

Mr. Subrata Ghosh an M. Com (MBA - Finance) from
Calcutta University. He brings with him an enriched
experience of Micro Finance Industry for over 20 years.
He has a clear vision about the organization in the
dynamic Micro Finance Industry and has detailed
knowledge in finance, fund raising, ground level oper-
atfions and other allied activities. His leadership quali-
ties and communication skills has taken him to the posi-
tion of Director of the company and also a member of
the Audit committee of the Company. He has
enriched his knowledge by attending different
programs and seminars on this field organized by differ-
ent leading institutions. Being the Director of the Com-
pany he looks after the Finance, Administration and
Audit of the Company.

Mrs. Rita Ghosh

Director

She is associated with a registered society as Coordi-
nator for last 09 years. The organization is engaged in
poverty eradication through financial inclusion and
also helping in livelihood promotion activities. The prin-
cipal areas of activities are in West Bengal. The target
populations are hailed from the financially weaker sec-
tions of the society.

Acting as Director of Servitium Micro Finance Private
Limited since last 3 years.




Board of Directors

Mr. Chanchal Majumder
Independent Director

Retired as Senior most General Manager of UCO Bank
(Public sector Bank) and Head of the Credit Monitoring
Department along with Head of Stressed Assets Manage-
ment Vertical having more than 5 and half years' experi-
ence as GM handling all sorts of borrowal accounts
under stressed. Experience as a Zonal Manager (as DGM)
of Mumbai, the largest zone of UCO bank in India. Experi-
enced leading as a Branch Head (as AGM/ DGM) Mid
Corporate/Flagship Corporate branch, D N Road
Mumbai followed by Flagship Corporate Branch, Nari-
man Point, Mumbai for almost 4 and half years manag-
ing both mid and large corporate borrowal accounts of
almost of leading corporate entities in India. Acting as
director of Servitium Micro Finance Pvt. Ltd. for the last 04
years, the captioned small ticket lending for last 2 year.
He is highly proficient in critical functional disciplines like
risk analysis, contingency - management, corpus - build-
ing strategies etc.

Mr. Partha Sengupta

Independent Director

Joined in UCO Bank as Agricultural Field Officer (Scale )
as on 02/07/1984. Retired on 31/01/2019 as General
Manager (Scale V). In 34 years and é months of working
as a banker, he has worked in different capacities like
Assistant Manager, Branch Head, Officer in Lead Bank
Office, Executive Assistant in Executive Director’s Office,
SME Hub In-charge, Zonal Manager in 4 zones (Agartala,
Bhubaneswar, Salt Lake and Kolkata Zone). As Field Offi-
cer he got the opportunity to work in rural areas, han-
dled Rural Credit, particularly Crop financing and other
Govt. Programmes for upliftment of rural masses.He has
worked in credit department in Zonal Office wherein got
the opportunity to handle big advances.His career
progressed with the passage of time with satisfactory
discharge of his duties in different capacities and Bank
has promoted him from time to time and finally as Gen-
eral Manager (Recovery) he retired from Head Office.
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Management Team

Mr. Subrata Ghosh

Managing Director

He is handling the crucial task of human resource planning and
capacity building. He is facilitating the workers to construe the fundo-
mental intuitional policy and in encrypting the standardized opera-
fional intricacies. To be precise he has adopted the role of a pivotal
fulcrum around which the entire operational activities are confinually
revolving in a methodical, systematic and disciplined pattern.

Mr. Biswaijit Sarkar
Operational Manager

12 years in Proshika as B.M. & D.M. also 07 years in SEBA as Divisional
Manager. He is looking after the Branches, monitoring daily function
of branches to protect the fraud and misappropriation of Kinds. He
has attended the training program of RMK.

Mr. Debendra Modak

Zonal Manager

17 Years' experience in Micro Finance Sector (Sahara Uttarayan &
Uttrayan Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.) 4 years' experience in Business
Correspondence with Yes Bank & IDBI Bank Limited. Now he is looking
after zonal operation.

Mr. Pijush Saha
HR Head

He is responsible for the smooth and profitable operation of the
department, supervision and providing consultation to management
on strategic staffing plans, compensation, benefits, training and
development and other related activities of the organization.




Management Team

Mr. Jayanta Samanta
MIS Head

A Bachelor degree holder in Commerce, has been aftached with
SEBA since 2007. He is knowledgeable for MIS & Accounts and prepar-
ing various accounts reports like rafio analysis, fund Management,
Balance Sheet etc. Now he is looking after entair MIS Department.
Also he has attended in various training and conference conducted
by Sa-dhan, AMFI, Fl's etc.

Mr. Sandipta Sinha Roy

Finance Head

12 years' experience in Process Confrol Instrumentation sector
engaged in Office Management, Forex, Central Excise, And Sales tax
etc. 03 years in SEBA af HR Department handled with staff recruit-
ment, PF, ESIC etc. Now he is looking after entair Finance Department.
He has attended in various training and conference conducted by
Sa-dhan, AMFI, Banks/Fl's etc.

Mr. Chinmoy Kumar Mondal

Accounts Head

Mr. Mondal is a quadlified Financial & Management Accountant and
is the head of accounts department. He has over 21 years of experi-
ence in accounts, audit, system and operations. He is responsible for
finalization of Accounts and managing different accounting aspects
across the organization. He also helps management in strategic plan-
ning and execution.

Mr. Trelash Roy
Loan Hub Head

A Graduate in Arts having experience of work in banks like UCO,
Allchabad Bank. He is handling the Loan HUB (Loan processing
department). He is managing the department very smoothly and
consistently.
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Our Cultural Fabric

People & Culture

Our commitment to empowering
our feam is at the heart of our cul-
ture. By promoting collaboration,
respect, and personal growth, we
strive  to create an environment
where everyone can succeed. Our
goal is to continue supporting and
uplifing each other, so as to
achieve success together.

In the upcoming year, we aim to
revamp  recruitment  processes,
implement comprehensive wellness
programs, and advance diversity
and inclusion efforts. We will also
improve performance manage-
ment systems and expand employ-
ee development opportunities to
foster growth and career progres-
sion.

Head, Human Resource

During last year, we excelled in
talent acquisition but faced chal-
lenges with retention. Recognizing
the need for improved strategies,
we will focus on enhancing our
retention practices to build a more
stable and commited workforce in
the comming years.




Our Cultural Fabric
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Our Cultural Fabric
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Organogram

Managing
Director

HR & Admin MIS & IT Accounts Operation
& Tresury

Designation Responsibilites
coO
Divisional Manager (DM) 3-4 Regions
Regional Manager (RM) 5-6 Branches
Branch Manager (BM) 3-5 Credit Officers Group
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KEY Highlights

Total Branches

Districts

10

AUM: 103.47 Cr.
Own: 60.73 Cr.
1

auf BC: 42.74 Cr.

‘ Capital Adequacy
Ratio (CRAR)

34.03%

Gross NPA

1.56%

Customer Strength

(Own+BC) - 42280
Own - 24286
BC - 17994

Disbursment 2024-25

(Own+BC) - 163.45 Cr.
Own - 94.44 Cr.
BC - 69.01 Cr.

Net worth

19.90 Cr.

Net Profit

Debt Equity
Ratio

3.01




Financial Inclusion

Customer centricity remains a corner-
stone of Servtitium’s strategic ap-
proach. Servitium has diversified its loan
offerings to meet the varied needs of
our customers, particularly those in vul-
nerable sections of society. We strive to
design products and services that posi-
tively impact the lives and livelihoods of
our customers.

Our focus is on launching competi-
tive products aligned with market
needs and refining them based on
feedback. We're expanding our
consumer product range alongside
loans and moving IL branches to
virtual credit for loans under X1 lakh
by year-end.

SIDBI
Partnership

UNITY Bank
(BC Partnership)

SKOCH AWARD

Servitum received SKOCH

Empowering women with
JLG Loans upto 60K at
Competitive Rates

SBI
Partnership

SBI grants 13 Cr. term loan
last year for Income gen-
erating Loan.

AWARD “SILVER" for Finan-
cial Inclusion & Loan Pro-
vider in 2024-25

Financial Inclusion
Initiatives

SIDBI granfs ferm loan &
OCPS equity last year for
enhancing our potential.

Perfios Software

Tied up with Perfios Soft-
ware Solutions Pvt. Ltd. for
KYC & Bank verification for
new loan application.

Our loan products are tailored to ensure financial inclusion and sustainability for both
Servitium and our borrowers. Our current loan offerings, ranging from 30,000 to
260,000, as unsecured loans with tenures spanning 12-24 months. We are having Agri-
culture & Agri-allied loans & MSME loans as income generating loan & Sanitation loan
as Non-income generating loan with SHG model.

Collection with Dynamic
QR Code

Tied up with State Bank of
India(SBI) for collection with
Dynamic QR Code for each
of the borrowers.

Technology
Advancements

Geo tagging with FINNCUB
inbuild software

Implementing geo-tagging at
key stages to facilitate
efficient customer outreach
and collection efforts.
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Achivement

@ Servitium has constistently demonstrated stable growth & achived

100 Cr. landmark in 2024-25

Particularly among low-income households
in rural and semi-urban areas with a diverse
product mix and a strong focus on responsi-
ble lending, Servitium has achieved signifi-
cant milestones in the past year.

Servitium Micro Finance Private Limit-
ed has diversified its product offerings to
cater to the varied financial needs of its cus-
tomers. The total assets under management
(AUM) stands at ¥ 103.47 Cr. as on Mar-2025
which  reflecting our comprehensive
approach to addressing the financial
requirements of rural and semi-urban house-
holds.

SERVITIUM MICRO FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

® BBB - (Triple B- Stable) from Acuite Rating & Research Limited
BBB - |Stable| has assigned by Acuite Rating & Research

™ Iy
Limited to Servitium Micro Finance Private Limited (SMFPL), ACU Ite#l
which reflecting our stable financial position and prudent risk ittt

management practices.

® M1 Grading & C2 COCA by Infomerics

SMFPL has received an overall grade of “C2'" for excellent
performance on Code of Conduct dimensions (COCA) and
an “M1” grade in MFI Grading, the highest in an 8-grade
scale, indicating strong operational and financial manage-

ment.

® Equity Investment by SIDBI

SMFPL got equity investment as OCPS (Optional Convertible
Preference Share) of Rs. 2 Cr. by Small Industries Develop-

ment Bank of India (SIDBI) in this FY 2024-25.




Achivement

@ Highest Exposure Sanctioned by SBI & Union Bank

SMFPL got highest term loan exposure sanctioned 13 Cr. from
SBI & 10 Cr. from Union Bank in this financial year 2024-25,
which shows transparency & prudent risk managment prac- Uman Bank
tices. of incha

® SKOCH AWARD

Servitum Micro Finance Private Limited received SKOCH AWARD “SILVER" for
Financial Inclusion & Loan Provider & JOB Generative Growth in 2024-25.

SKOCH Summit SKOCH Award
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BC Operation

BC Collaboration with UNITY Bank

Servitium Micro Finance Private Limited collaborate with UNITY Bank as BC
Partner in Uttar Dinajpur region, servicing over 17000 clients across 7 branches
with an outstanding portfolio over 42 Crores.

Total Branches: Q7

BC Portfolio : 42.74 Cir.

BC Customer Strength : 17994

Disbursment in 2024-25 : 69.01 Cr.




Ovur Operational Area
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Loan Processing System
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Audit & Risk Managment

Compliance
Send to
Audit Head

Resolve
the Query

Audit The
Branch
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Forward the
e d  Report for
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Audit Plan
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Our Lenders
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Lender Status

m UNION BANKOF INDIA (15.92 Cr.)
m SIDBI (5.00Cr.)

m FRENDS OF VW\B (3.90 Cr.)

m AROHAN FINANCIAL SERVICESLTD (2.34 Cr.)

m JEEVAN UTTHAN FINANCIAL SERVICES PVTLTD (1.63 Cr.)

m USHAFINANCIAL SERVICESPVT(1.20 Cr.)

m KIYANSH FINANCEPVTLTD (0.89 Cr.)

m HINDON MERCANTILELIMITED (0.85 Cr.)

m IBLFINANCELTD (0.83 Cr.)

m REAL TOUCH FINANCELTD (0.64 Cr.)

m GROWMONEY CAPITAL (ECLEARLEASING & FINANCE) PVT. (0.59 Cr.)
m BINORLEASING LIMITED (0.43 Cr.)

m NABSAMRUDDHI FINANCE LIMITED (0.42 Cr.)

m STATEBANK OF INDIA(7.40 Cr.)

m BLACKSOIL CAPITAL PVTLTD (4.88 Cr.)

= UC INCLUSIVE CREDITPVTLTD (3.21 Cr.)

m \WESTBENGAL GRAMIN BANK (2.23 Cr.)

m BANDHAN BANKLTD (1.50 Cr.)

m ROCKLAND FINSTOCKLIMITED (1.11 Cr.)
ELECTRONICAFINANCELTD (0.86 Cr.)

m RARFINCARELIMITED (0.84 Cr.)

m PROFECTUS CAPITAL PVTLTD (0.78 Cr.)

m WESTERN CAPITAL ADVISORS PVTLTD (0.62 Cr.)

m SHRRAM FINANCE LIMITED (0.54 Cr.)

m CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTMENT AND FINANCIAL CO. LTD. (0.42 Cr.)
FIN STARS CAPITAL LIMITED (0.35 Cr.)

Borrowing
59.38 Cr.




Legal Framework

#/%Sa-Dhan i
WW S'F"‘I'M Nl.‘ltﬂ'ﬂj! AN I:Ilq:ll'-::

Sa-Oian, i mw st of St fimamer [ w eyl vty bt

SERVITIUM MICRO FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

i Mt o s Aaixarton sire Mary, 023

P sty . v o gy, 05 8 e, 500

£ Dhurs Mamtorares 1 datpmd ko e wonp pre v ware

LEATENICATLE £H BE

(i et i Iy v ]
P il g Pl B

T U AT ST g ST S e T e e e
oo e e et weye ey b g e e i -

gt e el w0 e s rES e A e e

T et T e
Cro Tl iR ]
=
b oty o o o] o By Bt o B By R 41 18 o B

T S

T ) PO P T LBMTER oty IFLAG MERGRARTS PT (T

Vv sy o Mg

i i e e e s e e e ey

EQUIFAX’ i b

T

R Dt o oy R LIRS
This i o caetify that R i W WOLEATY
- Sy P ety T
SERVITILM MICRE FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED o.-.._.. e P
- Ererd - T deTivy
i o rngltned manebir of s |l b ¢ Pl Pl

Equidfoc Crdil Informallon Services P l{d«
=

e LESU L TP hgares

o
_—p [
LITTIT iy e Wikl with Bncawviestie

Certificate of Membership

Far s/ o
N e —

o]

Servitium Micro Pinascy Private L

CRI High B vy et maries bevvaes T, Lis

o1t NEFOBO15TS




Key Features of our

Software
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Key Features of

Software

Easy & Suitable
Standard
Accounting
System
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Success Story

-
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Madhabi Ghosh

North 24 parganas
West Bengal

How Madhabi became a
succussful Milk Vendor

Madhabi Ghosh as like the vilage woman in
Naihati North 24 Parganas lives with her husband
and two little children. She got married at an early
age. It was very difficult task for her husband to fulfil
daily need of the family properly. Madhabi decid-
ed to help her husband. She took 1st Loan of Rs.
10000/- from Servitium and purchases the cow and
started working as Milk Vendor.

Now, she is in list of our regular customers. The
Financial help provided by MFI enabled her to
become successful business person. For few last

year's Madhabi has been scaling up gradually her business with the
help of loans taken from MFI subsequently. Now her loan is 35000/-. Now she is living in her well
developed house with proper bathroom. She thanked Servitium for giving financial assistance

to her in need.

Jhuma Bag

North 24 parganas
West Bengal

How Jhuma admit her
children in good school

Jhuma Bag of Sewli slum under North 24 Parganas
district, West Bengal, aged 37 started tailoring unit
in her own house to help her husband Mr. Filip Bag
who own a small medicine shop in the remote
areas of that slum where sunrays hardly pierced
through. Mr. Filip Bag is struggling to maintain his six
member family as he cannot compete with the big
medicine shop. Jhuma had a dream to admit their
children in good schools.

Servitium came forward with credit input to frans-
late her dream .She, become member of Sewl

centre, had taken the loan of Rs. 10000 in 2018 from Servitium, Naihati branch with the hope
to start tailoring unit in her house. She started her tailoring unit for readymade garments in her
own house. Following the growing demands for readymade garments she had taken Rs.
30,000 from Servitium. Monthly Rs.4000 Rs.5000 per month income permitted her to admit their
children in the reputed schools. She has become a role model for the other women in her

slum.
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CSR Activities

Awareness of Sanitation
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Our objective is to improve quality of life by
providing increased access to safe sanitation
integrated with financial inclusion, health care
and leading to a better quality of life for all. Our
approach to sanitation is unigue and sustain-
able. We follow an integrated approach where
initially demand is generated through
behavioural change followed by facilitating
the access to finance and establishing the
required supply chain. For sustainability the
involvement of community and individual
household is encouraged. In line with the

program'’s objectives to achieve total sanitation, micro credit and financial schemes are
targeted to be combined with life and health micro insurance packages to provide
incentives to households to channel their existing income for investing in sanitation. Our
focussed areas are Sanitation, Health & Hygiene, and Sanitation Supply Chain with focus
on innovative and sustainable solutions for the communities.

E Clinic & Health C
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Telemedicine along with E-Clinic —24 X 7 Doctor
Consultations through both hotline & mobile
application. E-Clinic — Small kiosks equipped
with a Tablet/laptop for a video consultation
with doctor as well as medical equipment for a
basic body check-ups with some free medi-
cine. Team of In-house Doctors including spe-
cialized doctors (Medicine, Surgery, Gynaecol-
ogists, etc) Conducting quarterly health camp
for our customers with some free medicine facil-

ity.
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Audit Report

| K N. Iain &) CO_ 27, Sarat Bose Road, "Vasundhara®, 2" Floge,

Kaolkcata-700 020, Phane - (334006 9588, 033 3511-5051
Chartered Accountants E-mail - infoknjainco.com Wb : ww knjzinco.com

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of
Servitium Microfinance Private Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Servitium Microfinance Private
Limited (“the Company”), having its registered office at 24/1, Old Calcutta Road,
Chowdhury para, Rahara, North Parganas, Kolkata - 700118 (West Bengal), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of
cash flow for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statemoent™)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanation given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act. 2013
{“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued there under, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its profit and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statement in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Companied Act 2013, Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statement section of our report. We are Independent of the
Company in accordance with code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical requirements in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Fthics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial stabement.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to following Notes to the financial statements of the Company:

1. MNote 2.10, disclosing the company has written off micro credit portfolio amounting
to Rs.63.91 lakhs which were oulstanding more than 363 days as at the reporting
date

[

Mote 205, where the company has made a provision of Rs.109.96 lakhs on
microcredit portiolio. However as per Prudential norm of REI amount of required
provision was Rs.68.80lakhs. The company has made 100% provision on entire
nonperforming asset following a more conservative approach.

Cur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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K.N.Jain & Co.

Charered Accountants

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information.
The other information comprises of the information included in the management discussion
and analysis, Board's report including annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility
report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's information, but does not include the
financial statement and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above and, in deing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during
the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

When we read the full annual Report which is expected to be made available to us after the
date of auditor’s report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement thercin, we are
required to communicate the mater to those charged with governance.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contrels, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to
going concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the company or o cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
PrOCess,

2|Pa
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Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as
a whole are free from misstatement, due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion, reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect 2 material
misstaterment when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism through the audit. We also,

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial stabements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentation, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, under section 143(3)(1)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and operating effectiveness of
such controls.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify are opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the awdil evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease as a going
Concem,

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and contenl of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures and whether the Financial Statement represents the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatement in the Financial Statement that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable those economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statement may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (I) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and (II) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

3|Pa
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement thal we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable.

NEFC-MFI Compliance Report (Report on Compliance with RBI Regulations Applicable
to NBFC-MFls)

As per the audit procedures carricd out by us and according to the information and
explanations provided by the management, we report that:

The Company is registered with the Heserve Bank of India as a Mon-Banking Financial
Company - Micro Finance Institution (NBFC-MFI) under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934, bearing a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR No- B.05.03990).

Based on our examination and according to the information and representations made to us
by the management, the Company has complicd with the following directions and
notifications issued by the Reserve Bank of India to the extent applicable:

1. Master Direction - Reserve Bank of India (Mon-Banking Financial Company - Micro
Finance Institutions) Directions, 2016, as updated:

2. Guidelines on Fair Practices Code and grievance redressal;

3. Prudential norms on income recognition, asset classification and provisioning (IRACP);
4. Compliance with Credit Risk and Liquidity Risk Management Framework:

3. Maintenance of minimum NOF and CRAR as per applicable thresholds;

6. Restricions on loan size, repayment terms and annual household income of borrowers
as defined by the RBI for qualifying as microfinance loans,

Further, based on our review, no adverse observations have come Lo our notice regarding the
Company’s adherence to conditions stipulated in its Certificate of Registration or the above
directions during the year under audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and beliefl were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns
adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the branches not visited

by us.

€} The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and cash flow statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014;

4]
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Om the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualified as on
31 March 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report
in “Annexure A" to this report.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended by the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Amendment Rules 2021, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has no pending litigations which would materially impact its financial
position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contacts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses

iii. There is no amount required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

a) No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested by the company to or in any
other person(s) or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding that the intermediary shall whether directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner by or on behalf of the
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of ultimate beneficiaries.

b} Mo funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entitics
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”) with the understanding that such
company shall whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party
{ultimate beneficiaries) or provide guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate beneficiaries.

¢) Based on the audit procedures performed, nothing has come to our notice thal has
caused us to believe that the above representations given by the management
contain any material mis-statement.

v. No dividend except 9% Cumulative Optionally Convertible Preference Share capital
(given by SIDBI) declared or paid by the Company during the year. Therefore,
compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act. 2013 i not applicable to the
Company.

Vi.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, and as per the information,
explanation and representations provided to us by the management, the Company has
used accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year
ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and
the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. During the course of our audit. we did not come across any instance of the
audit trail feature being tampered with.
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h) Auditor's Declaration of Eligibility under BBl Guidelines

i. We further report that, in accordance with the Reserve Bank of India’s Notification Mo,
RBI2021-22/112 DOR/FRS/SEC.01/2021-22, dated April 27, 2021, relating to the
appointment and rotation of statutory auditors by Non-Banking Financial Companies
(NBFCs), we meet the eligibility and independence criteria as laid down by the
Reserve Bank of India. These include but are not limited to:

ii. Compliance with auditor rotation, tenure limits, and cooling-off periods;

iii. No disqualifications under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 or applicable ICAI
guidelines;

iv. Satisfying the minimum experience, firm size, and capacity as prescribed under the
Motification;

v. Mo adverse remarks fraom RBI or any other regulatory body;

vi. Independence from the Company as required under ICAI's Code of Ethics and the RBI
framework.

vii.We confirm that we are eligible to continue as statulory auditors of the Company for
the financial year 2024-23 in accordance with the aforesaid KBl Motification, and that
no circumstances exist that would disqualify us from such appointment.

2. As requirad by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act. we give in the
“ Annexure B”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

For K. N. JAIN & Ca.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No- 319119E

Date: 16 june, 2025

Place: Kolkata CA Samya Sengupta
Partner

Membership Mo. 059027
UDIN:25059027BMGYMOQT029
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SERVITIUM MICRO FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
24/1, Old Calcutta Road, Chowdhury para, Rahara, North 24 Parganas, Kolkata - 700118
CIM: US1909WB1995FTC069463 Email Id: servitium.mii@servitium.in
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025
e As at March 31, | As at March 31,
Particulars No 2025 2024
) {¥in thousand) | (¥ in thousand)
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Sharcholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 20 100280 TATTO
(b} Reserves and Surplus 2.02 BETSS) 69322
198035 142092
2 Share Application money pending allotment - -
3 Mon-Current Liabilities
(@) Long-Term Bomowings 203 174353 199582
(b) Differed tax Liabilities (Nel) - .
174393 199582
4 Current Liabilities
{a) Shaort-term Borrowing 204 419374 340385
(B} Other Current Liabikties 2.04 3474 TaT
(e} Short-Term Provisions 208 11283 8912
434111 354260/
807539 697953
B ASSETS
1 MNon-Current Assets
{a) Fixed Assels 208
(i) Tangible Assets 2545 1586
(i) Intangible Assels 481 80|
3026 2247
(b) Mon-Current Investmeants 2.07 51350 39725
(c) Deferred tax asset (net) 2.20 232 a1
{d) Long-Term Loans and Advances
Long-Term Micro Credit Portfolio 210 16840 21142
{g) Other Non-Current Assets 208 7600 19578
76032 BO4EE
2 Current Assets
{a) Inventories - c
(b) Sundry Debtors - .
{¢) Cash and Cash Equivalents 2.00 91174 62658
{d) Shor-Term Loans and Advances
Shor-Term Micro Credit Portfolio 2.10 500493 511936
Other Short Term Loans and Advancas 21 1364 T620]
{e) Other Current Assets 212 45445 33004
728482 815218
807539 697953
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 1 - =
r.s per our limited review raport attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For K. N. Jain & Co.
Charterad Accountants ;h Lw m q m“
Firm Reg. Mo-319113E Subrata Ghaosh r =
'(" -{. 5 DIN; 072005984 b [
LY =
CA Samya Sengupta

Rie. G

Partner
Memberghip No-058027 Rita Ghosh
UDIN-2505902TEMSY MO T028 DIN: 07974508

Dated: 16th June, 2025
Place: Kolkata
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SERVITIUM MICRO FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

24/1, Old Calcutta Road, Chowdhury para, Rahara, North 24 Parganas, Kolkata - 700118
CIN: U31909WB1995PTC069463 Email Id: servitium.mii@servitium.in

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 31st March, 2025

As at March 31, | As at March 31,
Particulars :‘:‘ 2025 2024
’ (¥ in thousand) | (¥ in thousand)
1 Revenue From Operations 213 194514 125159
Other Income 213 9168 4581
2 Total Revenue 203711 128740
3 Employees’ Beneflit Expenses 2.14 T8RN 22802
Financial Cost 215 Bo4BT 58790
Other Expenses 2.18 26538 13874
Depreciation 206 1729 404
Bad debt Written Off g8391 1127
Loan loss provision 5666 2312
4 Total Expenses 167841 99488
§ Profit Loss before excoptional and extrasrdinary iems and tax (2 - 4) 36070 30242
6 Exceptional ilems 2.7 - =
7 Profit/ (Loss) before extracrdinary items and tax (5 + &) 38070 30242
8 Exiraordinary items -
9 Profit/ (Loss) before tax (7 + &) 3IE0TO 30242
10 Tax expense:
{a) Gurrent Tax Expense 11800 9127
(B) (Less): MAT credit ’ .
11900 9127
{c) Curren lax expense relating to prior years - -
{d) Met current lax expanse 11900 ERF)
(e) Deferred Tax 220 181) 4
11702 9130
Profit | (Loss) for the year (9 + 10) 24381 21111
Earnings per Equity Share
Equity shares of par value * 10/- each
Basic 219 0.0035 0.0032
Diluted 219 0.0027 0.0025
Mumber of shares used in compuling earnings per share
Basic 214 8936201 8313078
Diluted 2.18 6936201 6313076
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes o Accounts 1
As per our limited review report altached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Far K. N. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants QM-IO'T'WE crff\.a‘ftl

Firm Reg. No-319119E

Subrata Ghosh
‘(’*-J““ . f' t——*—-‘a DirN; 07209984

CA Samya Sengupta -

Partner RL!.'& GEHD%‘_‘(\'
Membership Mo-058027 Rita Ghosh
UDIN-2505502TBMGYMQTOZS DIN: 07974508

Dated: 16th June, 2025
Place: Kolkala
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SERVITIUM MICRO FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

24/1, Old Calcutta Rowd, Chowdhury para, Rahara, North 24 Parganas, Kolkata - 700118
CIMN: USTHOWRET9SPFTC08MA3 Emall [d: servitium.mii@servitium.in

Cash Flow Statement For the year ended 31st March, 2025

As at J1st March 2025 | Ag at 31st March, 2024
Pariculars (¥ in thousand) (¥ in thousand)
A CASHFLOW FROM OPERATIMG ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit before Tax 38070 30242
Add:
Deprecialion on Fixed Assets 1720 404
Confingeni Provigion against Standard Assels 5666 2312
Less:
Adjustment of income Tax Liabisty of Earber Year -
Mon-operating income - .
Operating Profit before Working Capital Change 43465 32958
Adjustment for
(Increase) Decrease in Opearating Assets
(Increase) Decrease in Micro Credit Portfolio (T4271) (2311860)
Other Shor-Term Loans and Advances 6256 (T415)
Other Current Assels {11706) (B5TR4)
Trade Recoiabies - -
Increasel (Decrease) in Operating Liability
Trade Payables - -
Other Current Liabilties (4497) 5468
Cash generation from operations before tax and (407T58) (265934)
extra-ordinary ifems
Less: Dinect 1axes paid -
Cagh generation from operations before extra- (40755) (265934)
ordinary items
Add: Income tax refunded -
Met Cash Flow From Operating Activities (A) [#0755) (265934)
B CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Fixed Assets (2508) (2417}
Sale of Fixed Assals - -
Decressiincrease investment {12012) {234)
Increase in long lerm advances
Capital Work in Progress - -
MNet Cash Flow From Investing Activities (B) {1 45?!} (2651
c CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Issue of Shae Capital 28510 13935
Share Premium 6061 3542
Decrees/increase ) in loan from Schedule Banks 3322 95918
Decreesi{increasa ) in loan from Fis 52068 209167
Decressi{incraass ) in loan from Direclors' {1800} (S000)
Adjustment of resense and Surplus (Tax Payment) (1571} [2092)
Met Cash Flow From Financing Activities (G) 83750 I5471
Met Increase or Decrease in Cash and Cash 28518 45ER6
Equivalents (A+B+C)
Add: Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents G2658 18772
Closing cash and cash equivalents as per Books 91174 62658
Ag per our Repon of event date For hailf :f‘_*ﬂo of Diral:u:rz'
For K.N. JAIN & Co.
Chartered Accouniants Subrata GMsn -
?NNIQI 1'9E"r L‘_f) DIN: 07209584
CA Samya Senaupta Rike G‘hﬂg’\ !
Partner Rita Ghaosh
Membership No. 059027 DiN: 07974508
UDIN-25059027TBMGYMQT020
Dated:16th June, 2025
Flace: Kolkata
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SERVITIUM MICRO FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

2411, Oid Calcutta Road, Chowdhury para, Rahara, North 24 Parganas, Kolkala - 700118
CIN: US1905WB1385PTC069463 Email Id: senvitium.mfi@servitium.in
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES;
1.1 CORPORATE INFORMATION:
Sunflag Merchants Private Limited (" the Cormpany ") was mncomporated on March 18, 1995, The Cempany & registensd with
REl a5 NBFC and is engaged in inancial services.

As per the certificate of inconporation issued by the Minstry of Corporate Affairs, Governmant of India on Sth May, 2022, name of
the company has bean changed rom Sunflag merchants Pvt. Ltd, fo Survitium Micro Finance Private Limited

Cenificate of Registration (B.05 03990) as NBFC-MFI issued by the Reserve Bank of India (REBI) on Bth May, 2022 in the name of
Survitium Micro Finance Private Limited

1.2 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:
The financial statemnents ane prepared under the histoncal cost convention on an atcrual basis in accordance with the Generally
Acoepied Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) and Accounting Standards (AS) as notified by the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules. 2008 ms amendad, the provisions of tha Companies Act, 2013, Accounting poscies have been consisbently
Bppliod eocept whine 8 newly (ssued Bcoounting standard is initially adopied or @ revision 10 an exsting accountng slandard
requines a change n the accounting policy hitheno in use

1.3 USE OF ESTIMATES: L
The preparation of the financial statements m conformity with GAAP requires fhe Management 10 make estmales and
assumplions that affect the reported balances of asset and fabiliies and disclosures relating to contingent labdiles as at the cage
of the fnancial statements and reporbed amounts of ncama and &xpenses during the period

The Management beleves that the estimates used in preparaion of the financial staterments are prudent and reasonable  Fulure
results could differ due to these estrmates and tha differances batween (he Bctual results and the estimales are récognised in ine
paricds in which the resulls are known / materiakse. During the year the managemend had not made any estimates. hence no
impainment loss been recognized for the assets and no contingant liability has been provided

14 INVENTORIES:
Inventories are valued at weighted average cost and Ihie net realsable value aler providing for chaclescenc and ofher Iosses,
whare considened necessary. Cosl includes all charges in bringing th goods 1o the point of Sal Work-in-progress and hinshed
goeds inchude appropriate proportion of overheads

1.5 REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Income from Sgrvices:

Revenua from cperation will b recognised on accrual bas s

DOther Income;

Inberest and cther income s accounied on docrual basis

DEPR '}_l AND A l"

A NSATIO

1.8 1 5 ND AM 7 -
Fioed Assets are stated in the books at historical cost inclusive of all ncidentals expenaes incurred for acoumsition of such Foses

ANGIBLE

Depreciation on langitls foed As5ets, excep! olherwise stated has been provided as per Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013
on writhen down value method over the estimated useful e of the assel whath ang generally in accordance with those specilied in
Sehedule Il of the Compansas Act 2013

1.7 2

Intangible assets are camed &t cost less accumulmed amortisation and impairment losses. if any. The cost of an imMangble asset
comgrises ils purchase price, including arry iMport dulies and other tawes and any directly altnDulable expenditure on Making the
assed ready for its intended wse and ned of any rade discounts and rebates

1.8 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS):

Bagic EPS

Baskc sarnings par share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of exracrdmary items, if
any) by the weighted average number of equity shares ocutstanding during the year

Diluted EPS

Diluted earmings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (ncluding the post tax effect of extracrdinary ilems,
i any) a5 adjusted Tor dividend, inernest and other charges 1o expenss of NCOME relating to the divtve potential equity shares, by
the wesghted average number of equity shares considered for derving bas earings per share and the weighted average number
of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity Shares
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1.8 TAXES ON INCOME:
Lurrgnt tax
Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable incoma for the yaar as determinad in accordance with tha pravisans of tha
Income Tax Act. 1851
Minimum atternate tax (MAT)
Minimum Alernate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gves lulure economic benefls n the form of
adjustment to fulue income tax habdity, 8 conskdered &s an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
normal income e Accondingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when i is probable thal fulure economic
benalit assocated with d will Now o the Company
Deoferred tox;
Deferred tax ' recognised on timing differences, being the differences betwean the tacable income and the accounling ncome
that originate in one period and are capable of reversal m ong of Mone subsequent penods.  Dederred tax s Measured using the
12 rates and the te: laws enacted or substantially enacted as at the reporing date. Deferred tax habites are recognised for ail
timing cferances. Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognesed cnly o
thisne is viftual certanty that thare wil be gulficien future taxable mcome available to realise such assets, No deferred tax has been
recognised as per Accounting Standand-22

1.10 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Short Term Employee benefits are recognised as an expensa at the undiscounted amount in the statement of profit and loss for
the year in which services are rendened

1.11 BORROWING COST
Borrowing Cosl include ineras!, amortsabon of ancillary cosls inCurmed io0 the extent they are regarded s an adjustrment 1o 1ha
interest cost. Costs in connection with the bomowing of funcs 1o the extent nol directly related 10 the scqusiton of quasfying
assels are charged to the Staternent of Profit and Loss gver he tenure of the loan

142 [INVESTMENT:
Investrmients that are readily realisable and intended 1o e held for not mone than a year ane classified as cufrent investments. Al
ather immesiments are clessiled es Long - lerm mwestment Current investments ane carfiad at lower of cost and fasr value
datermined on an individual investment basis. Long-lerm nvestrments ane carnied al cost. Provesion for diminuton in the value of
long term investments is made enly if such deching & cther than lemporary nature in the opinicn of the management

113 [MPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:
Tha carrying values of assats / cash generating units &t each Balance Sheet date ane reviewed for impairmem If any indcation of
impairment exisis, the recoverable amount of such assels i estimated and mpairmen is recognised,

1.14 PROVISIONS AND CONTIGENCIES:
A provision is recognised whan the Company has @ present obbgation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outfiow
ﬁmmﬂhrwulﬂmmﬁ-ﬂﬂﬂ@ﬂw o FESEact of which & rekable estmate can be made

115 PREVIOUS YEAR RIGURES:
Previous year's figue ane re-grouped and re-arranged whene ever felt necessary at the time of finalisation of accounts of current
yiar

(50
©,
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Notes farming part of the financial statemaris fos the year anded 318t March, 2025

Note 201 ; Share Capial a
Paniculars Az ot March 31, 2028 As at March 31, 2034
Mo, of Shares |[F in thousand]| Mo.of Shares | (F in thousand)
0 Aulbodiad:
Equity shanes of Rz 10 sach VER00000 102000 10300000 102000
Prafecanos Share of e 10 asch E10:0000 S1000 1100000 11000

TOTR0d To2s BATTOI4 5470
3000000 30000 1000000 10000
10028034 100280 T4TTO34 TATTO

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares:
‘Equltf Shares - The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share Each sharehoider (s eligible for one vobe per
share heid. The Deadena propased by the Board of Directors is subsect to the approval of shareholder in the ansuing Annual General Meeting

sxcepl in case of inberim dvidend. In the event of iquidalicn. the equity shareholder ane shgible b fecans the ramaining asssts of the company
alter distribution of all preferantial amourit. in proportanal b their sharshoiding

Preference Shares -The Company has ssued 3% Optionally Convertible Prefersnca Share (OCPS) of Rs 3 crore (131 tranche of Rs.50iakhs on
rzs-na.ms 2nd tranche o Rs S0lakhs on 13-02-2024, 3nd tranche of Rs.1 Crone on 27.02 2025 and 4th tranche 1 Crore on 27 03,2025 oul of
sanction of Rs.3.00 crone) to SIDBL In case SIDBI decided nat 1o convar OCPS inlo equity shares of conven only pan of DCPS into equity, then
50% of thee outstanding OCPS will be redesmed al Ihe end of Syears from the daie of disbursement of the respective tranches and remaning 50%
outstanding C-CPS at the end of & years from the date of disbursemant of the respective lranches

(v} Recoaciliation of ko numbaer of shares and it ding at the begisning and &t the end of the reporing period:
Particulars Oponing Frosh msue DGorus Buy back Ciher changes Closung
Balanzo Balancs
Eguity shares with voting rights
viar eoded 31t Mar, 3035
- Humber of shares BT 551000 - - . TOIA034
= Ayniunt (i Thousand) BATTD =510 . . - TOZRO
Year ended 31 Mprch, 2034
- Humbar of shares L1 ERREY IE500 - . . BATTO34
- Amound {in Ris. ) 60835 035 . . - BATTO
§% Cumulative Optionally Convertible
Profgrence Share capital of Rs 10 sach
Yoar gnded 21t Mar, 3033
- b of shane 1000000 2000000 - - . 3000000
. Amount (in R | 10000 20000 . - 0000
Tear ended 31 March, 2034
- Numser of shares - 1000000 - - . 1000000
- Ameunt (¥ in thousand) . 10000 . . - 10000
(v] Details of shares held by each sharehalder holding more than 5% shares: _ N
Class of shares ! Hame of sharcholder As at March 31, 2025 AR ot March 31, 2024
’ Mumbarof | % holding in | Mumber of shares| % holding n
shares hedd | that class of sl that class of
shares SRANEL
Equity ghargs with voling righty
Subrata Ghosh BTOO34 @53 443334 (1.7}
Ranyib Kumar Ghosh 2445842 3S00 1825114 2818
Fita Ghadh 1440577 0 %0 1038092 16 00
Agama Roy . AaTe28 508

Bapul Sakha A28400 A B4 326400 504
sy ative mally Convertibly Praferends Shd il
‘Small incy Dervalopmant Bank of ingia | SIDBI) 0000000 100% 10000000 100%

A P FOCOrDS oF I COMPBany NCIUging 5 reg 10T Of BRanShcioera mEMmors Bng oinor doclnnaton recerved from sharehoiders reganding Benohcal sierost.
iy i Sharehalding repredents both legal and bonaficul swnanshp of shares

Deands of shane holgng Rave baen gven in separate shest 88 Araieune 110 th Hote-2 1 of thi: Balanos Shoat
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Annexure 1 to Note-2.1 (¥ in thousand)
Details of Sharehalding as on 31st March, 2025
Namea PAN Type of Number of | Face Value Percentage
Shareholding | shares held Shareholding _
A. Details of Equity Share
Banani Sarkar BNSPS90076 Equity 131700 1317 1.87%
Bipul Saha AWAPSE3ZTA Equi 326400] 3264 4 64%
Biswat Sarkar COGPSA4304F Equity 4300] 43 0.06%
Chandrani Ghosh BRWPR3180E Equity 40000 400 057%
Chinmoy Kumar Mondal ___|BPPPM4627A Equity 13800 138] 0.20%
[Debendra Modok AZDPMB30SE Equity 25500 255 0 36%)|
|Dipanwita Chakraborty ANPPCE8520 Equity 279050 2791 397%
indrani Chakraborty 15806 Equity 26000 260 0.37%)|
Jayanla Samanta CFIPST7B4A Equity 45600 486 0.71%
Kartk Ghosh IPG35TTE Equity 169282 1693 241%
||.nmudra Ghosh [BFSPG1638N Equity 213114 2131 3.03%
Pijush Saha AKLPSG6137R Equity 52100 521 0.74%
Pinaki Gupta AJYPGA5ISF Equiy 216385 2164 3.08%
Pratibha Ghosh |[AXWPG42500 Equily 85900 869 1.24%
Priyanka Saha OKKPS33B1E Equity 30000 300 043%)
Ranjib Kumar_Ghash AEYFG2310P Equity 2450842 24598 35 00%
Rita Ghosh AGMPG2964M Equity 1440577 14406 20 50%
Ritupama Ghosh [DNJPGAT04G Equity 56700 967 1.38%
Sa Ghosh AIDPG2506J Equity J4T00 347 0.49%)|
andipta Sinha Roy AVXPRASI0C Equity 4300 43 0.06%
Sanjoy Gupta AFJPGE340B Equity 32500 325 0.46%
Shibani Saha COVPS5642K Equity 316400 3164 4.50%
Subrala Ghosh ANJPG2206L Equity 670034 700 553%
Sudipta Chakraborty ADJPC5751G Equity 184450 1845 262%)
Swapan Kumar Ghosh ADPPG1528F Equity 120000 1200] 1.71%|
Trelash Roy BRAPR4506A Equity 4300 —_ 43| 0.06%
Total Equity Share 7028034 70280] 100%
Details of Preferance Share
Small Industries AABCS3480N OCPS 3000000 30000.00 100%
Devalopment Bank of India
(SIDBI)
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Notes farming par of th finandial statemants for the year ended 31st March, 2028
Note 202 : Reserves and Surplus
Fanizulars As a1 March 31, | As ot March 31,
Firi] 204
(¥ in tvousand) | (F in thousand)
A General Bogoreg
Opening balancoe of Prof & Loas Azcount 43250/ 27810/
Add: Peohl dunng thi yaar 4361 71111
At Adjustmend for earber bao habslity parymenl " 19
Less: Transier 1o Stautory Reseros Fund Ui 4510 4872 422
Less: Drvicand on OCPS (5% Cumulative Opsonally Converible Preferonce Snare cagal) o4 30|
Total-A 51748.37 43750
8. Satutory Reserve Fund (s 431C of RBI Act, 1934)
Cpaning Ratancs of Statusaly Ratese Fund 11268 TO4B
Tranafer diing the year 4872 az22|
Total-B 6140 EELL]
C.  Share Premium
Opanng Balaron 14805 11283
Add- Addition dufng e Yaer 061 3542
Tots.C Z0E6E 14808
Total Reserves & surplus (A=DC) BATES Ba3z2
Nata 2.03 : Long Term Borrowing (Secured)
Pariculars A% aLMarch 31, |As al March 39,
For iy )
[¥ inthousand)| (T in thousand)
Teem ean from 581 2425 raz?
T ke from Union Bank of Inca B3030 60613
T lkoan Ingm Bangeya Gramoon Vikash Bank 13458 )]
Tiarm kaan from Small Incustries Development Bank of inda (SI0BN A2Mal
Torm laan o Bandhan Back Lt : 8571
T loan tom Frends of WWE, india 10908 G304
Tarm igan dom Usha Finanoal Servoes Lid 1837
Term loan fom Hindon Mercantie Lid 84T
Term loan from RAR Fincare Lid 46 1] 1756
Tearm loan from Jesvanuihan Financial Senvoes Pyt Lid EE- ]
Tarm lcan from Hiyarmsh Financi Pt Lig 277H
T hoan from Real Tousn Franss L 3510
Teem koan from UG Inclusiva Credit Pt Lid 841 a2
Tewm ban from 0 S inegrated Fnsec Pt Lig 1240
Term loan from RICAW Finance L1 562
T loan keom Ramsons Projects. Lid 3818
Tesrn ks e Sheram France Limeed G472
Torm loan from 181 Finarae Lid el
Taem Igan from Arhan Fnancial Senaoes Ly NN
Tarm lcan from Dijnod Lemsing Lis 1
Tarm igan from Profectus Firancs Lio . a2ar
Secured Term Loan From Black Soi Caital Pt Lia L
TOTAL 174353 EH
Term Icans from bariks and olher Fis fne Secuntd by vty Of hypothacabon of th cutitanding Kin portioid, i @200on 1o he fised Geposts bing el 83
collateral secunty.

=6
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Notes forming part of the linancial statements for the year ended 318t March, 2025
Hobe .04 : Qthar Gurrent Liabilities
'?muem A ai March 31, | As al March 21,
o] £yl
(¥ iin the b (F i d}

[A] Cash Credi and Cverdeall Balance with Banks.Secared againat Book Debls

Ovvne Dealt Asesyunt with Bandhan Bank Lig - L]
Total-& - (1]

B)  Current Maturities of Long term Debi-Secuned against Book Debts.

I Tarm loan &om SBI 85433 43741
Tisren laan frem Unicn Bank of Ingig B5455 58178
Tanm loan from Bangiya Grameen \Vikash Bank 8810 2082
Tenm loan fram Senall induttnes Divalopmant Bank of inda (SIDBI) 17852
Term lcan Fom Bangnar Bank Lig 1420
Term I ram Frands of WANVE, iInd 21818 28522
Tierm hoan from Usha Francial Services Lid 8143 8535
Tierm boan from Grow Mcney Capetsl Py L . 8515
T loan Bom Hindon Mercansie Lic BBET .
Torm loan from FAR Fincans Lid 3581 E2M
Term loan from Cholaanandalam krwastmand & Finanoal Co Lid - 2680
Tarm loan from incred Financial Secnoes L 10618
Tt gy froams Jasrvnyithan Financial Seraces Pl Lid 850
Tiewm ican from Kiyansh Finance Pt Lid 8119 .

T haan from Rockdang Fin stock Lig - 5000
T loan om Mormsise Financal Servoes Pyt Lid . 10600
Tarm loan from Fin stars Capial Lt = o2
Taren lean frem Ananya Financs for Inclusive Geewth Py Lia . ani
Tenm isan from Real Toueh Finance Lid. . 1=4NT
Toem icam from UE inclusive Credit P Lid aar 0020
Tesrrm lean from D 5 inlegraied Finsec P Lid . G623t
Tarrr b frm Espcinonca Finance Lig. . 11278
Toarm koan fooim Wiessen Capital Adwaors P Lid . T3
Torm kan from RICAW Finance Lig : sar
Toarm loan fom Ramacns Propcts Lid - S&60
Tarem loan fram Shoram Snance Limaed . A58
Taem loan from IBL Finance Lid . o
Tarm loan from Arohan Financial Senvices Lid . 18399
Torm ican from Bijror Leasing Lia Eel .
Term loan fram Predestus Finance Lid nra
Term Loan From Black Sod Capital P 1 LK 3000 -
TotalB| IHTATS EETETL

54



Audit Report

SERVITIUM MICRO FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

2471, Old Caleutta Road, Chowdhury para, Rahara, North 24 Parganas, Kolkata - 700118
CIN: L5190 B1995PTCGM63 Email Id: servitium miifservitium in
Hobtes farming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note 3.01 i Share Capital

Particulars As a1 March 31, 2028 As ot March 31, 2024

Mo. of Shares |(F inthousand)| Mo of Shares | (F in thousand)
i Authodyed;

Equity shares of Ais 10 sach 10200000 102000 10200000 102000
5100000 S1000 1190000 11000
TOZA034 Th28a B4TT034 54770
3000000 10000 1500000 10000
10028034 | 100280/ T4TTO34 T4T70

Equity Shares ;- The Company has cne class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Each sharehcider is sligible for one vobe per
share heid. The Dradena propased by the Board of Directons is subct 1o the approval of shareholder in the ensuing Annual General Mesting
excepl in case ol nbenim dvidend, In ihe event of iquidalion, 1he equity sharenckder ane sbgible 1o receive the remaining sssels of the company
aiber distribution of all prefenntial amount. in proporonal 1o thes sharsholding

rum praferences and restrictions attached to shares:

Preference Shares-The Company has ssued 3% Optionally Convertinle Preference Share (DCPS) of Rs 3 crore (151 tranche of Ris. S0lakhs on
rzs-na.ms 2nd tranche of Re Siakhs on 13-02-2024, 3rd tranche of Rs.1 Crong on 27.02 2025 and 4th tranche 1 Crore on 27 03,2025 out of
sanction of Rs.3.00 crone) to SIDBL. In case SIDBI decided not 1o convert OCPS into equity shares of convert only part of OCPS into equity. then
50% of the outslanding OCPS will be redeemed at the end of Syears from the dae of dsbursemant of the respective tranches and remaning 50%
outstanding C-CPS at the end of & years. from the date of debursemant of the respective Iranches

{iv) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the begisning and &t the end of the reponing peried:

Particulars Opaning Frosh maue Bonus Buy back Other changes Elnlmﬂ
Balanca Balanee
Eguity shares with voting rights
whar ended 1151 Mar, 2035
- Mumber of ghares B4TTOA 551000 . - . TOZB034
= Ayniunt (¥ in Thoasand) BATTD =510 - - = TOEED
Year ended 3 Mprch, 2034
- Mumiber of shares B354 392500 . . E4TTO34
- Armund {in e 60835 35 - - - BATTO
% Cymulative Cplionally Convertible
Prafgrance $hare capital of Re.10 sagh
Year ended 3181 Mar, 2025
- Wismbae of sharas 1000000 2000000 E - - 3000000
. Amnaunt (in R ) 10000 20000 . = 30000
Yoar goded 31 March, 2034
- Humber of shares * 1000000 . . - 1000000
= Amount (T in houkand) - 10000 - - . 10000
(v] Detsils of shares held oy each shareholder holding more than 3% shares:
Class of shares | Hame of shaneholder An Bt March 31, 2025 Az at March 31, 2024
’ Number of % holding in | Number of shares| % holding in
shares hedd | that class of sl that class of
shares sharnes
Equity shares with woting richts
Subrata Ghash &T0034 853 £43334 684
Ranjit: Kumar Ghosh 2445842 3500 1835114 2818
Rita Ghosh 1A40STT 2050 QW02 1600
Apama Roy - 327828 508

Bapul Saha 78400 464 36400 504

imulative Optsonaly Convgrtibhy Praderen
Semall nchysingd Devplopmand Bank of inda (S0 30000000 100% 10000000 100%

Fis por records OF W COmpdny nciudey) &8 (i Rine Of SRArenCiCer s memoers and other declanstan fediraid from shacenoiders reganding banefic.al fiersl
i above shaneholng fephisents EBoth egal and bonaficial cwnershup of shares

Dhetas of shing holdng Ran Biin Grdn in Spanite shiset a8 Ansecuns 119 the Note-2 1 of the Balanoe Sheot
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Notes lorming pan of the linancial stalemonts for the year ended J1st March, 202§
Provision lor Porticlic Rk as per REI Circular No. DRBR{PDICC No-008/23.10.1192016-17 dated 15t Septembaer, 2018, updated a8 on 17th

February, 2000

Pamculang Mo, of Owardus Lean Claasification Lodn loas Laan lass
Accounts | Amouwnt (T in | Outstanding Roserve (%) as | Reserve as per

thousand) | Bakance (P in per RBI RBA(T in
thowsand) _| thousand]
Currerd boans 22650 . 77088 |Standard 025% 1443
<30 days pasicun 201 27a ;1;%‘-"’“ 025% 4
3160 days pas dud 72 1348 .g_g,Mld 0.25% 12
15180 days past due B57 5480 12867 |Standard H_:‘ﬁi :E
§1-130 days past dus Sul-Siandand S0 &7H

i) ¥52 1504 | Unsecured]

121-180 days past due 196 2538 227y [Re-Smnows ET% Tl
1871-355 days past cue By 100% ARAT
1858 JE57 £6.36G)
=355 days Doabthal 1" year 100% b4

[} B4 B4
Total 24388 14434 B07348 5881

Trs company Nas Bdopied the asset classhaaton Bnd prowaicreng nonms. prescribed by R in the sbove mentoned masier crcular apphcable for MBFC-MFI
Thee company has o loan porsolio st Andhes Praciesh (AP). As per the gusdelines, the comaany has 1o provide for gither a) 1% of the culstanding loan
portiolio o B S0% of thi Bgoregal lan instalmants wheth &ee cverdus for mors than S0 oays and bess nan 180 days and 100% of tha aggrgate ican
inghairnants which ane cverdue for 180 darys o more:

A on 3103 2025 Prevision for portiolio Fisk nequired Bs per norms wars Fs GBS0455. proviseon Biready made 83 on 3100 2024 was As S3307TRN
meneiong addiiongl previgion 19 bo requred of Ris 15456 T7Rs 8580455 Rs 5230778) as par RBI prudential nerm Hiwines managemenl has Aollovwad
onsarvates mothod of prowsioning gaintt non periorming Esel Management has decioed b made 100% provison on enre Non Perdoming portiolo
[Gross MPA) and 0 25% provision on standand sssets | As on 31si March, 2025 SMFPL has NPA of Rs G501 580 and company has providied sehiig amound
|and Re 1404817 on standard perteia of Re SOTBAET2EM, lotal provision Bgaingt microcredil portioho s on 31st March, 2064 is provided By the Company of
Fts. 10508207 As @ resull 8 | tol p 1 is required RS SE85E20- (10996 20T-53307T8)

Hote 2.06 ¢ Fixed Ansels
Fied assets ane stated 81 cosl not of deprecaton This cost of an assst comprisss of i1 Surchass proo and By cost dinectly sanbutsible fr Bringng the asset
b it working condiiion and |ocalion far it intendsd use

Depreciation is prowoed on the assets fohawing W.D.Y. methed gt 1he reies apgropnale as por the Companies Ast 2013 In rescect of addbon of fied assets
Soprecipbon 15 proveded at proata bass from The dabe of Bcguisioninsmilabon

[Duening thi cumant ponod tangible assst of Pis. 2003335 487 end imangibie assotof Fs 474200/ Ras Bben purchised Mo et has been disposed off Sung
fhie ponod

| Dtais: of fomd assets hane Doon Given in SECETEte BNest &8 Anmune 2 10 e kowe-2 06 of the Balance Shoot
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Motes forming pan ol the financkal statements for the year ended 3151 March, 2025

Mole 2.07 1 Mon Ewrramt investmant
Particulars. As 5t March 31, |As ot Mareh 31,
IS 04
[ in thousand) | (¥ in thowsand)
Fispd deposil weth S8 (Fiadge against Tem Loan) B000 11971
Fiamd dpesil vt Uinion Bank of indsa (Pladgs aghinst Term Loan) 50040 16500
Fuomd deposit with Indian Bank (Pledge sguenst Term Loan) - 076
Fioed deposit with BGVE (Fledge against Teom Loan) 2600 aod
Fixed deposit with Bandhan Bank Lid (Pisdgs sganst Term Loan] - 3000
Fimesd dposs with Jana Bask Lid (Plodge aganst Tesrm Lodn) 740/
Fusnd deposi with SI0MI [Pledge sgainet Term Loan] £000 .
Fixed deposit with Unity Small Finance Bank [Fledge sgaingt BC and TL) - 2578
Tatal 51350 30725
Mot 3.08 : Char Mon Gurrent Assets
Parsculary A5 ot March 31, |As atMarch 31,

(¥ inthousand)| (T in thousard)

ISecurity Deposil wilh 13 (NBFG) against Term Loan]

Spcunty Depdt With Eclear Laawing Finanse 2000
Sacursy Depost With Usha Financal Sarvces A0 X500
Security Deposa Vith ROCK Land Fin siock Lid 1000
Security Deposi Vidih Momywise Financial Sanvices [SMC) 2400
Sacurity Deposil With Aranya Finance ior inciugond Giowih P Lid 4420
Sacuanity Daposit With Real Touch Finanes 2500
Sacunity Daposit With D 5 integrabed FinSec Pvi Lid 1000
Sacurity Dogosit With Western Capital Adwisans P L 504 L]
Socurity Deposd With RECAW! Finance Lid 250
Security Deoosd Wi Prafectus Capital L 1500
Security Deposit With IBL Financs 2000 2000
Secunity Dapesil With Jeswanunan Financial Serices P Lid 500
Secunty Deposit With Hingion Marcantile Lio 500/
Security Depott With Kyansh Finance Pv Lid 500
Secunty Deposs Witk Blacksod Capidal Pt Lid 1800 .
Total 700 10870
|Mets 2.09 - Cash and Cash Equivalonts
Particulans As ot March 3, |[As at March 31,
| 238 | M
(¥ in thousand)| (T in thousand]
Cash snd Cash Equivalents
[a) Cash in hand 540 M7
[b] Cash s Bank 3gaT 104574
(e) Auto Sweep Account (Bank) 805 5a38
() Short eom FOD matuned withn 3 moning 4413 45000
Total| #1174 62658
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SERVITIUM MICRO FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
24/1, Old Caleutta Road, Chowdhury para, Rahara, North 24 Parganas, Kolkata - 700118
CIN: US1T90aW BI99SPTC 066 Email bd: servilivm.mii@sery itium.in
Hotes forming part of th fi ial atatamants for the year snded 31st March, 2028
Note 2.10 : Micro Credit Portfolio
[Faricuiars A atMarch 31, |As at March 31,
2025 2024
(¥ i thousand) | (¥ in thousand)
Dpserungg Wicra Crads Portichio [EET] FEE
Add Loan Disbursed Duning the Penad B44385 BEOEES
1477443 1152813
Less: Loan repayment dunng i panod BEITOL 18408
Léss: Lodn Winien o During the Penod L= 1127
Cloging Micro Crads Portioho 807348 533078
i) Lorg-Term Micro Coadn Portion JL T 21142
ity Short- Torm Marg Cradn Pomishs SB04 5 511538
'l'ﬂlll 07348 S3aTe
Hate on Managed Particlio
A, Dotails on Managed Porticlio Through Bank Cormes pondance (BC) Model
Partkulars As at March 31, | As 8l March 31, |
ok 2024
[~ 1T in thowsand)| (F in housand)
Banking Comespondence Lo wain Ananyd FINancs & INCILaig Grown Pvi Lid 2133 21080
Banking Comaspandéncs Lcsn with Unity Small Finance Bank 425240 157308
Total Managed Portiglie (A FFTELE] 08374
Parculars As ot March 31, | As &l March 31,
FitFd] 2034
(¥ inthousand]| (¥ in thousand)
Own Perticie. | (2.10) 607348 £33078
Managed Porsiolia (A) 4ZTATY 208374
Tvarall Portiolio (AUM) Managed by Servition Micro Finance Pyl LIL (210 + A) 034721 Tal4sz
Haobe 211 = Qaher Shor Term Loans and Advances
Farticulars As ol March 31, |As at March 31,
] 2024
(¢ nthousand]| (T in thousand)
Advanos for Difice Rent 148 134
Bavancn EMI o Fis . E280
Advance 1o Diners 1218 1207
Total 1384 60|
|Hete 2,02 : Other Current Assots _
Particulars As anMareh 31, | As ot March 31,
i w4
[a) Accrued intenest on invesimanl 109 1702
[b) Ienest Accrued But ot Dus on Micre Credit slandoned portiola 3055 vz
[€) Recewatis fiom BC parinass . 538
{d) Short Term Deposd ivwil b matured withend 10 12 menths) I9400 T4
Total asads] 3004
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2401, Old Calcutta Road, Chowdhury para, Rahara, North 24 Parganas, Kolkata - 708118
__CIN: U51909W B1 995 TC069463 Email Id: senvitinm. mfiffsenvitium.in

Notes forming part of tha financial statements for the year ended 318t March, 2025

MNaba 2.13 : Rawarsd Incoma
Particulars As ot March 31, | As ot March 31,
3025 024
(¥ inthousand)| (T i thousand)|
Bowemue from Operation
Inserust cn koan 141889 111088
Upkant Fees aganet Loans 14183 11529]
Comeission Against Business Comespondence (BC) Loans 3788 1758
[ritten-off Loan Recowery 5 _ )
Total 194814 125153
Dikhar Incams
TN O VSN $186 Aea
Praft on Salg of Invsstmant (Mol) - [l
Crther Recwipts 2 _q
Total 9198 4881
Nobe 2.14 : Employoees” Benellt Expenses
[Faricuiars A% 81 March 31, | As at March 31,
225 2024
¥ In thousand)| (¥ in thousand)|
Sallary and Allovances 26563 Ta285)
EPF smpioyers Coninbuson 1584 801
ES| Employers Coninbuton ] LT
Gentusky Conbribusion o LIC 1041 1447
Stalt Wottarm TITT 588
Ex-gratia 664 2087
Tﬂhll ITan 2892
Maote .15 - Financial Cost _
As at March 31, |As st March 21,
025 2024
IF in trousand)| (7 in thousand)
Loan Processng ard oiher Charges, 7255 [EET]
It o Tty Lot BOTTE 50881
Irdanst o Loan from Dirsctors aa [}
Cash collechon changes 1184/ 0
Tou ) —317)

@—
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SERVITIUM MICRO FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
24/1, Old Caleutta Road, Chowdhury para, Rahara, North 24 Parganas, Kolkata - 700118
CIN; U51909WB1995I TC D663 Email Id: servitium miifservitinm.in
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 3181 March, 2025
Hobe 216 : Other Expenaes
[Famizuiare A3 alMarch 31, | As a1 March 31,
025 2034
¥ in thausand)| (¥ in thousand)
|Administrative & Other Expanses:
Agdiiors Remunanton B2 &2
Grading & Rating Expenses 2487 403
insurance Pramium &7 18
Bank Charges 500 523
Licinzn Fidd 7 Bl
ROC Fiing Foos. 48 50
ROC Faes for Authonsed Capital 300 [ +]
Enscraity Charges 249 &7
Teavalling arvd Conviyance o74 153
Repans and Manienanse 448 124
Membership Foes 158 1]
Ridrgshennnt and Hospality b 1
Printing & Stationsny 1090 Lr]
Direciors’ Remunerabon 4200 010
Durectons’ Sag Foes 553 87
Telephone and Postage sas| 491
Meeting, Trairing and WWorkshop 1201 238
Ot R 272 13T
Fudl Changes asor V5089
Profesacnal Tas 45 e |
Diocumentation Changes 414 )
Condutancy sng Protess.onal foes 1815 1857
Cradit information Chargs 522 78
Late Feas & Interest kor Stabutory Payment 0 195
Imianeat on Sta¥ Security 4 T
Software Developmont Exp 1015 432
Business Development Eapensos 154 500
Member weilare Exp 84 -
Office Expandis 1627 2058
Total 26828 | 13974

(1)
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SERVITIUM MICRO FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
2471, O1d Calcutta Road, Chowdhury para, Rahara, North 24 Parganas, Kolkata - 700118
CIN: US1909WB1995 P TOD6%63 Email Id: servitium.m#@servitivm . in
Nates forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 3181 March, 2025
Additional information o the linancial statements
Moie 217 Share apphication mondy panding allctmant
MH31HMW5MWHMMMIWWLW¢: shang applicabion mondy for wiezh aliciment of shans i pendng

|Hote 2.18 - Disclosures under Accounting Standards- AS18
Details of related partics: Hames of related parties Remarks
(a] Holding Company LS
op  Subsidiary & Felow Subldiares Ml
18] Wiy Managomaent Parsonnel [KMP) DN DO
1. Sulbracs Ghosh 07209984 1208015
7 Rita Ghosh OTETAREE 201 20T
3 Chanchal Magamdor Oe0EE20 TR0
4, Pariha Sengupia 10331533 20972023
(g] Foeltes of Koy Managemaent Pemonngl 1 Ranjic Kumar Ghosh Snarehcioer. spoute of Rith Ghosh
1 Rauparma Gnosh Sharencioe, deagroe of Fom Gnosh
3 Chamdrani Ghosh Sharentionr, spouse of Subraia

Gnosh

[} Erderpnass ool which kiy Managemant
personnel is able i exprcise 3igniboant
infupnce

|Detaits of relatod party transacticns during the period ended 315t March, 2025 and balances outstanding as ai 3181 March, 2025:

Particulars Holding [Gubsidiares |Roy Relativas of niities in which  |[TOTAL
Company Management |Fey WP | Aelatives of
Personnel Management [FMP canecercie (1 in thous and)
l. S Parsonosl  [SEnificat
Diractors Siting Foes
Chanchal Mayumade . . 325 . - REE)
Sunil Kumar Chaknadonty - . 20 . , n
er Senguona 198 . 1918
553 . 5525
Duwecion Remunaration
Subrata Ghosh 2400 2400/
Rita Ghosh 1800 1800
4200 2300
Loan Taken and Repaymant
Currant Yoar 2024-25 {2 am bhwusand)
Hame of the Related party ’nnnmm Yaar Ended | Dpanng Lismn Takes Lean I AOCT e Ciong Out
Cutstnding Fiéspdrymam Standing
Surd Kumas Chakraibarty Durncioe J18t March 1600 . 1500
2025
Previous Yoar 2023-24 2 in thowisand
Mame of the Related party Demgnabon | Yiear Ended Opaning Loan Taken L Inbanedt Accrusd Closing
Outstanding Jig, 1 Standing
e Ghogh Dinecior 134 Mareh, 4300 . 4500 . =
2024
Subcata Ghosh [Dhrecion 3181 March 500 - 500
024
Sursl Kumar Chakraborty Durecior 318t March 800 . . - 1600
Earkad
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Hotes forming parn of the lmancial stavemants for the year anded 318t March, 2028

Note 2.19 : Disclosures under Ascounting Standards- A5
Particulars As ot March 31, | As a1 March 31,
028 04
(¥ in thousand)| (¥ in thousand]
Earnicgs pec ahare
Basic
Continging sohrations
Mt profi f (loss] fee the year 4351 EARRL]
Lk Acusiment for sl L akity paymont 4 919
Mt okt / (loas) for the year Fom CoNBInUIRg CoIFRLCNE 24387 20192
WRTIed Sverage numTe of gguily Shares EB36201 5313078
Par walue per share 0.0038 00032
Earnings per share from continuing operations - Basic 0.0035 10,0032
Pariculars Az #iMarch 31, |As of March 31,
br ] 2024

(F in theusand)| (¥ in thowsand)

Diluted

Thes dilutied aarnings o $hane has boen computed by Gneding ne Mel Profit Aber Tax svedabie ko squity shanshoidens
oy 1 wisgnied Bvernge numiber of eguity SRares. SN gneng Cluivg SMect o Ihe Gutianding wamants. siock opbond
and convarsbie bongs for e respectve pencds. Snce, e efect of ihe converson of preference SRBMES was anl-
iutive, il has Bsen igrand

Conlinuging operations
N proft [ (oss) for the year 435 2111
Ladis Acdustmant for sarar to habidy paymont 4 By
Foat profit | (o8] S5 1P il FOM CONBRUINg OpEraBbons nHT 0182
Less: Transier 1o Statulory Fesanas Fund wis 4810 of RBI Act 1934 4872 4222
Less: Dnidend on OGPS L] 330
Profitiioss) Siiibulable o 89 Sharsholden Bom COMUNLNG operabions. (on dileon) 18281 15539
'Wisghbed avorage number of squity shases lor Basic EPS 6536201 8313078
Effect of warrants, ESOPs and Convertible bonds which are diutiee - -
WWaighted Bverage number of equity sheves - ke diluied EPS B98I0 E313076
Par value oer share [Amount in Rs ) ooor ] 00025 |
Earnings per shate, frgm continuing oparaticns - Dilyted 20937 RLE02E
Mete 2.20 - Disck wunder A nting Standards: AS-22

Daferred Tax and Taxes on Income

Tamas o incomi hint bean sccounbad for in accordance with the Accounbng Standard 22 of the Institue of Chanened Accountanis of Indul and in SCCCrTaNce
with B provvisions of incoma Tax At 1961 Defermed W katvility and a85608 Nive De0N Facognized subpect 1o consadersbion of prudence and bming dSanance
Defered tax ks measunsd based on i b rabes and the b lews enecied o subsinninely enacied a1 (fes talance sheet date The impact of changes in
defered 1 Baets and kabdtes 3 rooognessd o the Sisternent of Proft & Loss. Dederred e ssats ane recopnised &nd neassossed o cach reporting date
B Lpon 3 udge 5 10 Wl Tl reah ¥ i% d B3 reaschably cortmn

Cabeulition of Delerred Tax Liability f (Asnats)

WOV as per Companies Act up to WOV as per Timing Rate of Tax | Daberred tax
3132023 (¥ in thousand) LT. Act wpte | differencel® LLiabllinys
31.03. 2028 (F | in lhousand) (Assats)(¥ in
in thousand] thaisand)
A B Cu{B-A) 1] ~ E=Cal)
EFE) 3880 (B35) 27.81% (232)
Tota Tax asael 8 5n 31,03 2025 was Rs. Z32200/-, delerred tax a3set balance a8 on 31.03 2024 was Rs 414485 nel effect of Delerred thx

sanat during the linancial year is (232290 - 41448) = 190842 deforred tax Nabiiy]
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Motes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 318t March, 2025

Farticulars AR SUMArCh 31, | AS a1 March 31,

lflr?i"z'5 1] HlnE}‘ 7}

- On difference between book balance and tan balance of Sxsd assets 5
= On enpenditune defenmed in Ine Docks Dut alowabie for D Punpeses
- On ams inciuded in Resenas and surplus pencing amonaaton s the Simemaent of Proft and Loss

- Cihvers "
Tax eifect of items constituting deferred tax Habllity -

Lax afisct of e gonytityting defgrred Lax SaSME
- Disalicraancns under Section 40(a))), 438 of e hcome Tax Act, 1981

= Ot diffacansn Btwien Eook balance and lax balanoe of food pssets 232 a1
- Uinatscrbed depreciation carmied fonward
= Browghi forward Dusiness |osses
- Otfers - -
Tan ellect of items constituling deferred tax assels FEY] 1]
et deferred tax Hability | (asset) [232) [41)
Mote-2.21 + Additional Discloaures
A, Auditor's Remunaration
Pariculars Az at March 31, | As ot March 31,
025 24
¥ inthousand) | (Amount in Rs
Asdit Fees (] [H
B, Contingant Liability and Commitments
Particulars A3 ot March 31, [As at March 31,
Fl-FE 2024
(¥ inthousand) | (Amount in Rs )|
o] Cantingent Liabilites
&) Claim againas tha campany nol scknowiadged as debi Ml Nil
|5} Guaransess i Nil
) Qthar monery for which company for which company canbingaently labie il Mil
) Commilmants
a) Estimabad amount of contacts remmning o be eaculed on capilal BCoount and nol srowided kor il Nl
|2} Uncnilgs lipkslity on shanes 8nd othar sveaimants panty pad Hil M
=] Qthar commasments (BC portiolio) 427373 208374
C. Expenditure on employees drawing remuncration of Rs. 200000 or Mone
[Farticulars As atMarch 31, |As at March 31,
2025 2024
¥ in thousal nRs )
Esxpandihusns on smpliyees diswng remunarabon of Ra 200000 o More il Mt

Ve
>4/
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Nate-2.22: Add: Adddtional Regulatory Infarmation

(€ ) Loans or Advances granted to Promoters, Dingclors, KMPs and the related prates

24f1. Old Caleutta Road, Chowdhury para, Rahara, North 34 Parganas, Kolkata - 700118
CIN: U51906W B193PTC06863 Email 1d: servitium mfiiseritium.im
Notes ferming parn of the linancial statements for the year ended 3131 March, 202§
Balarss bing B4 SebIOM. crediors, loan and eevancis Sne Subject 10 CONIMANON 1 bo nece wed oM DarEs
Thers st no amounts that necded to be distiased in Accardance with the Mero Small and Medium Entorprise Developmant Act. 2008 | the 'MEMED

AsT') paetaining 1o micng and small enlerpeises. For th year anded 318t March, 2025 0o Suoplar Ras inSmabed the compary aboul S SUILS &8 MO0 and
small ahiBprinas of ita regintration with the approprate uthority under MSMED At

Sagment Reporting

Tha Company operalies n & single reponable segment e fnancng. which his ssniar nsks and retums for the purposs of AS 17 on “Segment
Reporing’. Tre Company doas not havas any reporable geographical segmnt

Discloser as par REI Circular No-DNBR{PEICE Ho-H080% 10, 118/016-17 dated 1st Seplombir, 2018, updated a8 an 17th Febeuary, 2020

|Average Annualaed REto of irons! 26 05%
Anniunl e cwumﬂ-ﬂ_ 15 02%
Al B Annunl sed Magn 1083%

Prénicus vear fgures han Disen reclasshed rearouced whenmvar necessany. 10 confem 1o cunmin y8ar presentabon

The company has used e bomowings from banks. and Erancial mnmihlumhmhmmdmt takan 8 the Balanse Wi dabi and
theredore the repering uisar Poea B of Pad | of Schaduie-l of thg A & not applicable 15 he company

Tithe Deeds of Immovable Property ot hald in the nama of the Company

Thre i R0 immovabie sroperty in thie rams of the company and Therators h discldduds FBqUINGTMENL w r 1 iha Tgle Deads of Immovable Frotsy not
sk i B rulemap o this Companty ane not Bpplicable 1o the Sompany in tenrd of Pars B0 of Part | of Schedube-il of the Act

T Fair Valuation andior Bevaluation ks based on the valuation by a Registersd Valur

Thes camipaery has not revalued ity Propesty, Plant and Equpment harelors 5 daciosuns mauemint w i | v Faur Valushon snoibor Revaluabon ig
bacsed on tha valuation by & Regiskersd Vialues de noL policable 1o tha company in biems of Para B(Y)(i) of Part | of Schedube-il of the Act

Th Company has not granted a0y Loans or AJvances « the Nature of Leans o promotans, dinectors, KMPS 850 related party (95 defined under s
Companies Act) jeinlly of sanaraly duning the paar under Sudit and Benekee the deciosuns requetsmant 83810 Loans of Advances granied io Promoens
Directors, EMP3 and the related pantes s seres of Pans 5Y1e) of Schoedule-ll of the A2 an not apphicabie 1o the Company

Capital Workn-Progress
Thare & no CEEE Work-in-Progross(C- Wil during the curment inancal yoar and Mensfons the deciosuns reguremaent as b Caadal Wdk-in-Progress
ang nct Boplicatle %0 the company in terms of Para (YY) of Schedule-Ill of the Act

Imtangible Asset Under Development

There i no intangible Assst Under Devsetopment dunng i curient Enancaal year and therslons the SiECosur reguinemant as 1o INang ble Assst Under
Direploprmont & not apolcable 10 1he comaany in teema of Para B{Y) ) of Schedule-Ill of ke Azt

Detaits of Banami Proparty hald:

Hiitft STy PrOCENcENgS hame been indatod nog By Procoatngs are panding aganst the Compdny i holding any Banami Property unaer e Benams
Teansactons (Prohibibon) Azl 1588 and I Rkt macs thadsungs:
I vl o S this Sinsiosung resuirament in leema of Para 64Y)(n) of Schadule-ll of the A2t are oL dpphcabie 1 1he Comgany

Quarterty Returns or Statements of Currgnt Assets and reconciliation theneof

The Comparny has Borowings from banks o ingncial inghiluscns on the tass of secunty of cuirert B35ets and thereiore duciosure requinemant as 1o
Quariorty Retums or stasomsants of curfisnt Ei6ets Bnd reconcilation theneol = s of Para 5¥](ve) of Pan | of Schedule-3 of the ACt are nol appleatile

45\
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SERVITIUM MICRO FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
244, Old Calcumta Road, Chowdhury para, Rahara, North 24 Parganas. Kolkata - 700118
CIN: US1909W B1995PTC06ME3 Email Id: servitivm mii@sery ilinm. i
Notes ferming parnt of the linancial statements lor L year ended 318t March, 2028

(hy Wilful Defaulter

The Company has not been deckaned & Wikl Delbuller by any Bank or Financa Rsiubons of oth lendir 870 INerelorn. the JiSCosure regumemen]
25 50 Wil Detauiner in weerry of Para 60 v of Schodule-l of B ACt 08 1ot agpk=atie I the company

(i) Relationship with Struck OF Companies
The Comparry had rol aelsned iMS FENABHI0NS with companiaes siruck off under Secbon 248 of the Companies Act. 3013 o Secbon 560 of Companes
Act, 1556 ang thanslons Secioguns requinemant 88 1o Relabionahep with Sirack Of Compansss 0 bems of Pars 80Yiz) of Schedule-B of the Act sre nol
Apphcale 1o e Compary

{1 Registration of charges or Satisiaction with Registrar of Companies
Thts Comnpany rarvar borowed any mondy from any knders ang therelore naither the regisletan of Shadges nod the sabetacton of Sharges wang regufed
it Rogestrar Of Companies ana henoe Spcionung requroment as to Regatraton of Chaeges of Sabsfacton witn Regarer of Companies. in tims of
Para B{Y)(x) of Schadule- Il of the AZS & Nt ppploable 1o the Company

(k) Complisnce with Humber of Layers of Companies

Na Evasiment has boen made in companies biyond the specic layers, tus the disciosune reguimant w 1.1 Comphancs wih number of Myens of
Companiag in terms of Pacs 8(Y)(a] of Par | of Schedule-ill of the Azt are not Bophcabie 1o the Compary

0 Key Finpncial Ratios

Haos Mumgraior rlﬁrﬁrm Cumen yoar | |Provicus pear |5 veance |Femars.
BBNCH MONE
han 25%
Courrenl rio Curtent Assits [Curren 168 .74 L
Liabiibes
Daba-aquity rata Tiotal Diska Sharehoioer s am 382 21 15%
uEgmy
Sorvecs Covieage Ratio Earmrgs Dbt Sarvica | 1he company & & HEFC-MFL, company Nas Dormoeed fand o on
vk ior Ieridiryg b3 ha chanis, repaymenl of Dorrgwind Rand has mace from
debt service repayment of loan NEIMent by the chents.
Retumn on Equaty et Profits o] 0.122] o147 1E Ak
SN0 LAY — Fund
Prodesncs
Drvidngd
Ivoniory Tumower Rabo Cosl of poods

i Ihm

Teacn npCirabbes Turidesd fald Mg Accountd | Met Crsdit
e
Traden parytbs turmover raio [Avorage Trade INHCM!

Purchaass __
M capitel bamover rata Met Salgs Wiarking 027 020 3 2%% | Business of e
Canal company has
rcregEed gunng
= il
Mot prodd mbs et Profi [ [-KF] D18 26 51%
Detre tax SalesAncome
Foeman on chpial empityed (ROCE) Earmurng belorn |Capstal T a7 2T B5%
anberest and  |Employsd
s
Hieturn on imvesimssnt Mot profil aftee | Iensestmaent [-FL] [ 15815
[Erod
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